Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 10:15 AM

To: 'kdewitt9@gmail.com’

Cc: 'kdewitt@wxxi.org’

Subject: Backstory to the SUNY Board of Trustees' closed-door meetings, since Monday, 1o
appoint James Malatras as SUNY's new chancellor

Attachments: 8-14-20-confirmation-of-receipt.pdf; 8-2-18-note-to-schultz-rockefeller-institute.pdf

TO: Karen DeWitt

The below e-mail, sent a short time ago to your e-mail address listed on the roster of the Albany Legislative
Correspondents Association, bounced back as “rejected due to security policies”. Itis now being re-sent to the further
e-mail address | have for you.

Elena Sassower
014-421-1200

-n.-u.u.-_qu—._———nﬂ-m——-———-ﬂ—ﬁﬂ-ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:35 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg @timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'icampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com’ <ccappabianca@news10.com>; |
'‘DanClarkReports@gmail.com’ <DanClarkReports@gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com’
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org’ <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org’
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; '\uis.ferre@nytimes.com' <luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com’

<zack fink@charter.com>; 'news@cbs6albany.com’ <news@cbsb6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com’
<mfrench@politico.com>; ‘afries@TimesUnion.com <afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; ‘agronewold@politico.com’ <agronewold@politico.com>;
'cayla.harris@timesunion.com’ <cayla.harris@timesunion.com>; 'tessa.hickey@charter.com’
<tessa.hickey@charter.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com' <bhogan@nypost.com>; 'khughes@nysnys.com’
<khughes@nysnys.com>; 'shaneking@statewatch.com’ <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com’ <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
'David.lombardo@wcny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>; '‘BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>;
'Ymahoney@cnhi.com' <Jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com' <billmahoney@politico.com>;
'morgan.mckay@charter.com’ <morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'ilemcki@nytimes.com’ <jemcki@nytimes.com>;
'mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com’ <mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org’
<FMogul@wnyc.org>; 'nniedzwiadek@politico.com' <nniedzwiadek@politico.com>; 'mikep@statewatch.com’
<mikep@statewatch.com>; 'tprecious@buffnews.com’ <tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'nick.reisman@charter.com’
<nick.reisman@charter.com>; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com’ <yancey.roy@newsday.com>; 'dslattery@nydailynews.com’
<dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'ispector@gannett.com’ <jspector@gannett.com>; 'maryfrancis.stout@charter.com’

| <maryfrancis.stout@charter.com>; 'rtarinelli@alm.com’ <rtarinelli@alm.com>; 'Welasquez@thecity.nyc'
<JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>; 'iimmy.vielkind@wsj.com’ <jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com>; '‘MVilleneuve @ap.org'’
<MVilleneuve@ap.org>; ‘Timothy.Williams@wcny.org' <Timothy.Williams@wcny.org>; 'swilliams@cityandstateny.com’
<zwilliams@cityandstateny.com>; ‘akilahjwilson@gmail.com’ <akilahjwilson@gmail.com>; 'syoung@politico.com’
<syoung@politico.com>; 'szimmerman@chalkbeat.org’ <azimmerman@chalkbeat.org>




